
Questions Received for RFP 22-0131, Digital Signs: 

 

1.  How many references are required for the City’s RFP for Digital Signs. 

 

The City did not set a minimum required number of references to be included in 

proposals.  Proposers should submit a response that includes references and/or 

examples of prior work of a similar nature that demonstrates their experience and 

ability to perform the work.  Proposers’ ability to demonstrate their experience 

and ability to perform the work is a scoring criteria worth up to 25 points. 

 

2. Do we need to obtain any permit or license to perform work in South 

Dakota? 

 

Proposers should contact the South Dakota Department of Revenue at 1-800-

829-9188 for additional information on requirements to perform business in South 

Dakota.  SD Dept of Revenue will also provide direction on any applicable taxes 

such as excise tax.   

Proposers should also contact the City of Sioux Falls Building Services Division 

at 605-367-8670 to determine the permitting requirements for the work to be 

performed.   

 

3. Does the City have an installation deadline for this project? 

Proposers should provide their lead time for completion of the project in their 

proposal.  Lead time will likely be dependent upon the lead time of the digital sign 

components and the installers’ schedule.  The City will negotiate a reasonable 

deadline with the selected proposer as a part of the final contract once the 

project is awarded. 

4. Will the City accept bids of electronic displays other than Daktronics? 

The City prefers to remain with Daktronics as they are the supplier the City is 

familiar with and has worked with previously.  However, the City is willing to 

consider alternate manufacturers as well.  If you would like to submit an alternate 

proposal along with the Daktronics option, I would recommend that you provide 

the lead time of the alternate along with the pricing and background information 

for the alternate as well. 

5. Will all the signage go on existing setup? 

The only location to use an existing frame and pole will be the Fire Station No. 3 

sign.  The other two locations do not currently have signs. 

 



6. Do all locations require double sided signs? 

 

Yes, all locations require double signed signs. 

 

7. Can you provide details for the existing cabinets? 

 

The size of sign required by our existing pedestal are noted in Section 2.03 of the 

RFP.  Photos will be provided on the City’s website under the RFP posting, 

https://www.siouxfalls.org/business/rfq/2022/07/rfp--22-0131.    

 

8. Please provide existing signage pictures. 

 

As noted in Question 7, pictures will be posted to the City’s website under the 

RFP posting, https://www.siouxfalls.org/business/rfq/2022/07/rfp--22-0131.  

 

9. Will there be any addendums issued? 

 

The City does anticipate issuing one addendum for this RFP.  While the City 

intends to publish the addendum by 5 p.m. on Friday, July 29th, it will be 

published absolutely no later than 9 a.m. on Monday, August 1st. 

 

10.  There are multiple concept designs shown in the bid, is there a specific 

one that should be followed? 

 

Those designs are an example of the final design.  There may be slight 

modifications once the proposal is awarded. Proposers can use any of those in 

their mock-ups or design drawings. 
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